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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Roberts and City Councilmembers
FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk
DATE: October 3, 2016
RE: Documents received at 10/03/16 Council Meeting
CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager

John Norris, Assistant City Manager

Attached hereto are documents received from the public at your October 3, 2016 City
Council Regular Meeting.

1) Letter regarding 145" Station Subarea Rezone at Pelican Park submitted by Steve
Schneider.



Shoreline City Council
RE 145th Subarea rezone

We are extremely disappointed with the council's rezone of our
neighborhood, upper Pelican Park. How and why did you come up with
this mess of a rezone?

You kept Lower Pelican Park R-6 but not Upper Pelican Park. WHY? The
Upper Pelican Park circle is only 1/5"™ of a mile around. There is only
onhe access in or out. We understand that R-6 has a 35’ limit, as does
MUR 35. We can live with that. However, this neighborhood cannot
support businesses that will increase traffic and require parking.

The resolution of the map on the council’s website is so low you can’t
tell which parcel is R-6 and which is MUR 35 when they are side by side.
Evidently, the council has changed 17 of the 29 properties to MUR-35.
It is ridiculous to have this varied zoning in this small area.

| do not know how many of you have walked the neighborhood, but we
were pleased that at least 2 of you did, and you had the courtesy to
speak with some of the neighbors, including me.

| was a big supporter of the levy vote that will be on the November
ballot. Because of this | will vote NO. And most of my neighbors will
vote no also. You have let us down; we don't trust you to act in the
best interest of the people who live here; we don't trust you to spend
our money wisely.

Steve Schneider
Cathy Floit

14802 9th PL. NE.
Shoreline 98155



